

SCIENTIFIC PROFILE



Nhan-Thi Thanh Nguyen, M.A

- Lecturer of Restaurant Management Division
- Faculty of Garment Technology and Fashion Design (FGTFD)
- Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology and Education (HCMUTE)

🏠 No.1, Vo Van Ngan St., Thu Duc Dist, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

☎ +84-936-707-441

✉ nhanntt@hcmute.edu.vn

🌐 www.fgtfd.hcmute.edu.vn

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of birth: May 23, 1981

Place of birth: Dong Nai Province, Vietnam

Gender: Female

In 2003 and 2008, She received Bachelor and Master of Engineering Physics and Electronics at Ho Chi Minh City University of Science (HCMUTE). Then, she got Bachelor of Tourism and Travel Management and became head of Food and Beverage Service Faculty at Vocational School Since 2012. In 2020, she got Master of Art in Tourism and Hospitality Management at University of Bangkok (BU). Her current work focuses on Food and Beverage Management.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

2020-Now	Lecturer of Restaurant Management Division of Faculty of Garment Technology and Fashion Design, HCMUTE
2018-2020	Lecturer of Hospitality Management of Faculty of Management at Sonadezi College of Technology and Management
2012-2018	Head of Faculty of Food and Beverage Service at Number 2 Vocational School of Economy and Technology
2003-2012	Teacher of Faculty of Electricity at Number 2 Vocational School of Economy and Technology

EDUCATION

2020-2018	University of Bangkok (BU) Master of Tourism and Hospitality Management Title of thesis: Sustainable Event Development in MICE in Vietnam: Attitudes and Actions
2012-2014	Dong Nai University of Technology (DNUT) Bachelor of Tourism and Travel Management Title of thesis: Improving the Quality of Food and Beverage Service – Case Study of Dong Nai Hotel.
2005-2008	Ho Chi Minh City University of Science (VNUHCM-US) Master of Engineering Physics and Electronics Title of thesis: Stimulation of I-V Characteristics of Spin Transistor
1999-2003	Ho Chi Minh City University of Science (VNUHCM-US) Bachelor of Engineering Physics and Electronics Title of thesis: Design The Electronic Book on Basic Electronic Subject.

SKILLS AND CERTIFICATES

Information Technology: MS Office

Training Courses: II Teaching Method (Malaysia), Being 21st Century Educator Programme.

Languages: English (Good), Vietnamese (Mother tongue)

Licence: Car Driving

INTERESTS AND HOBBIES

Natural Sciences: Agriculture

Social Sciences: History and Culture

Entertainment: Watching TV, Travel